THE STATE

"ALASKA

MEMORANDUM

GOVERNOR SEAN PARNELL

To: Commissioner Dianne K. Blumer

Thru: Assistant Commissioner Greg Cashen

Thru: Jeff Selvey, Executive Director

Department of Labor and
Workforce Development

Alaska Workforce Investment Board

1016 West 6t Avenue, Suite 105
Anchorage, Alaska 99501
Main: 907.269.7485

Fax: 907.269.7489

From: Wanetta Ayers, Employer Outreach
Date: January9, 2013

Re: Oil and Gas Occupations Training Funds

In early December, I distributed the initial solicitation for Oil and Gas Occupation Training
proposals. Three responses were returned. These responses are summarized below:

Cost per
Training Targeted # of Cost per hour of
Provider Occupation(s) | Trainees Trainee Instruction | Total Cost
UAS Mining and
Petrol
eroeum Roustabouts 20 $2,460 $49,191
Training Service
(MAPTS)
Roustabouts
Tebugh ’
. e HSE 30 $2,612 $316.02 $78,372
Foundation ..
Technicians
Copper River Inventory
PP Control 10 $8,260 $234.00 $82,600
Seafoods .
Specialists

Based on a preliminary review of the proposals, I have contacted each prospective grantee to seek
additional information, including letters of interest or commitment from employers.

If all three prospective grantees are fully funded, the balance of Oil and Gas Occupation Training
Funds would be $197,837.

Given that balance and the timing for the funds, I am seeking additional proposals. A solicitation
will be sent on January 10, with a response date of January 31.

Please let me know if I can provide any additional information.



